

John Kennedy

From: David Case (davecase) [davecase@cisco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 9:08 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: Navini - Cisco licenses

Cisco Systems

David A. Case NCE, NCT
Cisco Systems Corp Compliance
Regulatory Technical Leader
4125 Highlander Parkway
Richfield OH 44286
T 330-523-2139

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 9:04 AM
To: David Case (davecase)
Subject: RE: Navini - Cisco licenses

So you just want the names changed on the applications, is this correct? If so, what should be written "Cisco", "Cisco Systems", "Cisco Systems Corporation",...?

From: David Case (davecase) [mailto:davecase@cisco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 8:50 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: Navini - Cisco licenses

I believe we discussed it was an error on the application, they should of had the licenses converted to Cisco Systems

David A. Case NCE, NCT
Cisco Systems Corp Compliance
Regulatory Technical Leader
4125 Highlander Parkway
Richfield OH 44286
T 330-523-2139

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 8:46 AM
To: David Case (davecase)
Subject: RE: Navini - Cisco licenses

Are you saying that you are submitting a new Transfer of Control application, or was a mistake made under the previous Transfer of Control application?

From: David Case (davecase) [mailto:davecase@cisco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 7:44 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: Navini - Cisco licenses

John

As I discussed with you back in January, Cisco has acquired Navini networks and there are several experimental licenses they have. Cisco has requested them to be changed over from Navini to Cisco. On your file server the licenses now come up as Cisco but still state Navini.

Cisco would like to make sure these licenses are fully converted to Cisco (Licenses currently say Navini though come up under Cisco). I have attached the licenses in question

Dave C

David A. Case NCE, NCT KB8GXI
Regulatory Technical Leader
Corporate Compliance EMC Std and Operations

davecase@cisco.com
Phone :**330-523-2139**
Mobile :**330-607-2037**
Fax :**330-523-2238**

4125 Highlander Parkway
Richfield OH 44286
United States
www.cisco.com

This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message.
